
UNITED STATES
DEPeTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

OFFICE OF PETROLEUM GDEBDINATOR

FOR NATIQNAL DEFENSE

�u%7n¬EiII�JGTON

MEMORANDUM FOB ADMEREL STUART:

In confirmation of our telephonic conversation, I am.enclosing
a letter from 8enetor Kilgore together with a copy of a letter
of March 19 from Mr. I. d. Smith, Independent Petroleum.& Consumers
Association, to Mr. Hugh Fulton, concerning the abandonment of cer-
tain wells in the Naval Reserves in Elk Hills. I shall appreciate
your suggestions with regard to Secretary Ickes&#39; reply to this let-
ter. q

/s/ ROB T  .;1.I.LL�N,
Assistant Deputy Petroleum Coordinator.

(COPY)
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WESLEY E. MCDON�LD, -CLERK % April 1, 1942

Honorable Harold Iokes

Secretary of the Interior
Ehshington, D. 0.

My dear Mr. Secretary:

Since talking to you this morning, I have received the
enclosed information and hasten to send it to you by mosaongor.

with kindest regarés, I am

Most sincerely yours,

/s/  M. KILGORL�

(COPY)

(REA/ for reply - Rat.)



December 16, 1941

IMEMD TO ME. J. A. SMITH?

Deeriwr. Smith:

at your request Dan Waite and I called upon Mr. Patterson, in charge of
the oil leasing department of the U. S. Geologieal.Survey, Dept. of Interior, 429
Federal Building, at 2:30 p.m. this date toinquire about the particulars our»
rounding the advertising in eonneetion.with the abandonment of certain oil wells
in the Elk Hills Naval Reserve.

In answer to our quetione Mr. Patterson told us that a bid had been eo~
cepted from the 011 Well Equipment 00., Bakersfield (SamzBlook & Son, Liquidators,
528 N. La Brea, Lee hngelee, Calif.) and that he today was in receipt ofea tele~
gram from Weehingmon approving their�bond for the abandonment of 39 walla, being
all of the wells in Section 36 and a portion of the wells in 2 and 4.

He said some of theee were flowing wells and some pumpere, that a number
of them had been ehut in for over ten years; he did not know the poduetion
and that this information would have to he eecured from the Navy Deparhmont.
He said Interior Department made the sale at the request or the Navy Department
and that any information in connection with the production or physical eondition
of the walla would have to be secured from the Navy Department.

when asked how the hale had been advertised he said that owhng to a lack
of funds it had not been published but a copy of the requirements had been
posted in the main lobby of the Federal Building, Les Angolan; that after the
first posting one hid had been received, which wee rejected. The aale was
again advertised in the eeme mehher and 11 copies of the apecifieetione and
requirements were delivered to proepective bidders; however,:moet of these
epeoificatione, he eaid, were returned without a bid.

when asked if it would be possible to eecdre a copy or the specifications,
he said, no, that they haé eerved their purpose and that a bid had been ao~
eepted and he didn&#39;t wish to haveany of the specifications "floating around�
in the hands of the public.

He advised us that Mr. Fritz Willhelm, formerly of the Texas 00. and who
is a commender in the Metal Reserve, is new in charge of the Navy&#39;s oil lands
in California and that any further information would have to be received frm
him.

The reaaone he gave ue for the abandonment were that the wells were old,
that the casing mdght collapse at any time and that the abandonment was done
at this time so as to protect the formation. also, that flowing welle were
to be mndéed off before abandonment.

Ed Clancy

(C01-"Y)


